APPENDIX C

From: Licensing Shared Email

To: Humphreys, Nickii; Stone, Derek; Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: Hive Bar disruption at Richmond Terrace
Date: 07 December 2023 07:33:05

- Official -

----- Original Message-----

From: mojgan mosallah
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:50 PM
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Hive Bar disruption at Richmond Terrace

[You don't often get email from moj gaxF. Learn why this is important at

Dear sir / madam

This is Mojgan from Richmond Terrace and I am writing to you regarding The Hive Bar. This place is already
opened until late at night which has caused a huge disturbance of noise levels, keeping us awake during the
night. Additionally, the people from these bars have purchased food from pizza gogo and have then left litter
across our street. By extending their license, this will cause more disruption for us, so we kindly ask for you to

prevent these extended hours at night.

Many thanks,
Mojgan

Sent from my iPhone





